

Riccardo Arosio

From: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 May 2024 10:45
To: Riccardo Arosio
Subject: TC24022 Band 1 marine license

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

[EXTERNAL] This email was sent from outside of UCC.

Dear Riccardo,

I was forwarded your email by our enquiries team regarding your planned research work - TC24022.

I can confirm that the RCAHMW has no objections to the work on the basis of any impact to known marine archaeology. A caveat to this is that there are a large number of ships lost in Welsh Waters for which there is no currently known location. It is therefore possible that you may find one of these in the course of your work. As noted in the email/application, there is a MBES survey in advance of coring, we would appreciate it if you could share any information about newly discovered wrecks found during the MBES element of survey.

I also note in the application that data is to be made publicly available at the end of the project. Would it be possible to inform us when this has taken place, as there are a number of known wrecks within the MBES survey area that you work is likely to be the most recent/up to date survey of, and as such has potential to enhance our knowledge of these sites as per the Welsh National Marine Plan.

I am more than happy to discuss any of the above if needed, and I hope you have a successful research cruise.

Yours

Julian



Comisiwn Brenhinol
Henebion Cymru
Royal Commission on the Ancient
and Historical Monuments of Wales

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwyr 

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government



Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.